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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Consideration of Defense Civilian Intelligence Personnel System (DCIPS)
Employees for Competitive Service Positions

1. DCIPS employees who have personal competitive status may apply for Competitive
Service positions on the basis of their reinstatement eligibility if otherwise in the area of
consideration. Reinstatement eligibility refers to the ability of former permanent,
competitive service federal employees to apply to Federal Merit Promotion vacancies,
vacancies that are not open to all U.S. citizens. The length of time a former permanent,
competitive service Federal employee has reinstatement eligibility is dependent upon
their total length of service. Federal employees who have served for less than 3 years
on a permanent career-conditional appointment have reinstatement eligibility for 3 years
following their separation from service. Federal employees who have served for more
than 3 years have lifetime reinstatement eligibility. Federal employees eligible for
veterans’ preference also have lifetime reinstatement eligibility, regardiess of their
length of service. For additional information please see 5 C.F.R. § 315.401.

2. While organizations generally have the right to set areas of consideration, it must be
pointed out that in Army (paragraph 1-4b of AR 690-300, Ch 335) current DA
employees with competitive status, who are outside the minimum area of consideration,
are given an opportunity to compete equally for referral with the local work force.

3. DCIPS employees who do not have personal competitive status may apply to
Competitive Service positions open to all US Citizens.

4. Request you serve as advocate for serviced DCIPS employees in your regular
contacts with other Federal operating personnel offices, especially if an employee
brings to your attention any problems as described above. :

5. My point of contact is Ms. June Ricard, (703) 695-1063; DSN 225-1063;
june f.ricard@us.army.mil. _1 |
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